

FEDULOVA IRYNA

<u>felina9@ukr.net</u> <u>i.fedulova@knute.edu.ua</u>

> Doctor of Sciences in Economics, Professor of the Department of Management

Profile of the scientist in international bases: <u>Scopus,</u> <u>Web of Science, ORCID, ResearcherID, Google</u> <u>Академія</u>

RESEARCH EXPERTISE: risk management, strategic management, food security.

COURSES: "Risk management", "Innovative development of the enterprise"

ACADEMIC DEGREES:

- Doctor of Sciences (hub.) in Economics, National University of Food Technology, 2009
- PhD in Economics, National University of Food Technology, 1992
- MS, Kyiv technological institute of food industry, 1987

ACADEMIC TITLES:

- Professor, 2010
- Associate Professor, 1996

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS:

- Professor of the Department of Management, Kyiv National University of Trade and Economics, since 2017
- Professor of the Department of Management, National University of Food Technology, 2010-2017
- Associate Professor of the Department of Management, National University of Food Technology, 1994 – 2010
- Head of the research and development laboratory, National University of Food Technology, 1990 – 1993
- Engineer of the research and development laboratory, National University of Food Technology, 1987 – 1990

AWARDS AND HONORS:

- Thank you Minister of Agrarian Policy and Food of Ukraine Prysiazhniuk V.M., 2011
- Thank you Minister of Education and Science of Ukraine Kvit S.M., 2014

LIST OF PUBLICATIONS:

https://knute.edu.ua/file/MzExMg==/176cc590b191bc0239e2e8139f234ff9.pdf

ADDITIONAL ACTIVITIES:

- Member of FP7-PEOPLE-2010-IRSES Marie Curie Action "International Research Staff Exchange Scheme" "Pro-ecological restructuring for job" ID: 269251 – PRORES, 2010-2015.
- Member of SCOPES "Scientific cooperation between Eastern Europe and Switzerland" № IZ74ZO-137429, Swiss National Science Foundation, 2012-2013.

- Leader of Research of "Balancing the food market in the context of food security", 2013-2015.
- Leader of Research of "Formation of a comprehensive system of management of economic risks of food industry enterprises", 2015-2016.
- Member of Editorial Board of "Intellect 21" ISSN: 2415-8801 (Print), since 2009.
- Member of Editorial Board of "Sugar Ukraine" ISSN: 2219-8261 (Print), since 2010.
- Vice-chairman of the specialized academic council for the examination of dissertations work in National University of Food Technology, 2010-2017.
- Member of Expert Council on examination of dissertation work of the Ministry of Education and Science of Ukraine on sectorial development and entrepreneurship, 2014-2019.
- Member of Scientific and Methodological Commission on Management and administration of the Scientific and Methodological Council for Education of the Ministry of Education and Science of Ukraine, 2015-2018.

HOBBY: travel, painting, classical music.